UNITED STATES
OFFICE OF PERSONNEL MANAGEMENT
WASHINGTON, DC 20415-0001

OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

JUL 06 2005

MEMORANDUM FOR CHIEF HUMAN CAPITAL OFFICERS

FROM: LINDA M. SPRINGER
DIRECTOR

Subject: Asian American Govemment Executive Network (AAGEN)
Leadership Conference

The Asian American Govemment Executive Network will hold their first Leadership
Conference on October 6, 2005 in Crystal City, Virginia. AAGEN focuses on Federal
Executives at the GS14 and military service members at the O-6 level and above. The
training conference is targeted to high potential executives, who wish to build upon their
careers in Federal service.

The Leadership Conference is a one day training event targeted to Federal civilian and
military employees that qualifies as training in compliance with 5§ U.S.C. Chapter 41.

The training will cover specific career and leadership topics, such as career management,
development of the Executive Core Qualifications, and improving individual skills
necessary to advance in Federal service.

Interested Federal employees and managers are encouraged to find additional conference

and training information, such as course descriptions and schedules, at
http://www. aagen. org/ conference.html.
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